

**ZAMRIE ZAKARIA** 

#### **EMAIL**

zamriezakaria1977@gmail.com

#### **ADDRESS**

No. 81, Jalan Sungai Merbau, 32/82 Kemuning Greenville, Kota Kemuning, 40460 Shah Alam, Selangor Darul Ehsan

## PHONE NUMBER

+6014-2264625

## **ABOUT ME**

I have more than **20 years** of working experiences which I mostly involve in highway and facilities management. I am a dedicated person who is selfmotivated, self-sufficient and have strong knowledge about highway management especially in traffic management and land matter.

My major strength is ability to focus on the overall objective and complete duties with the desired goal in mind.

I have a strong interpersonal skills including good liaison relationship and connection which allowed me to pave good network with all the authorities involved in highway industry.

# **EDUCATION**



1995 - 1998

# DIPLOMA IN WOOD TECHNOLOGY UNIVERSITI TEKNOLOGI MARA (UITM)



1993 - 1994

#### **SPM**

SEK. MEN. KOTA BHARU, KELANTAN

# **WORKING EXPERIENCES**



November 2024 - Present

# AFA CONSTRUCTION AND ENGINEERING SDN BHD (Company restructuring)

#### **Operation Manager**

- Execute responsibilities analogous to those of an Operation and Maintenance Manager from previous organization.
- Spearhead the development, implementation and maintenance of comprehensive traffic management and diversion plans including design aspects.
- Oversee third-party management through effective coordination of works and stringent monitoring of compliance adherence.
- Ensure seamless highway operations and maintain optimal traffic flow.
- Uphold the highest standards of highway and associated building maintenance in accordance with established protocols and regulations.



September 2017 - October 2024

#### **ANIH BERHAD**

#### Operation & Maintenance Manager (April 2024 – October 2024)

- Lead the Traffic Management Department including running all the current responsibilities as stated in job scope of traffic management.
- To coordinate land management work including land acquisition process of reserved land.
   Main liaison with stakeholder such as KKR, Pejabat Tanah and other authorities in order to have smooth process related to any land management application.
- Responsible for the management of public complaints by ensuring complaints statistic are prepared within time-frame and present to management and authorities
- Responsible to in-charge on insurance matters by liaise with related department and insurance agency to close all the third party claim.
- Manage billboards activities by ensuring all billboards which within ROW of ANIH is registered with LLM and well maintained.
- Manage facility department by ensuring all RSA, Layby, Petrol Station, Public Toilet and Surau are in good condition.
- To manage routine supervision towards stall owner and to make sure the tenancy agreement is upheld by the tenant
- Organize and manage any Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) program for ANIH Berhad.
- Participation on disaster committees in Pahang State and District levels.
- Coordination of any commercial activities along the highways and RSA.

#### Assistant Manager, Traffic Management & Liaison (September 2017 - March 2024)

- Head of Traffic Management Department.
- Assisting Assistant General Manager in day to day traffic management implementation at site.
- Preparing and reviewing traffic management and traffic diversions plans including design, implementation and maintenance.
- To forecast risk and solution including liaise with various parties to ensure smooth traffic flow.
- Manage in collecting data, analyzing, preparing reports, monitoring and recommending traffic enhancement to improve the safety and travelling comfort for the highway users.
- To review, validate and approve the accident report for further action.
- Ensures that all works are executed within the allocated time frame and budget.
- Liaison with Authorities such as LLM, PDRM, KKR, JKR, PBT and all agencies involving traffic management especially in highway industry.



June 2016 - August 2017

## TRAMS SDN BHD

## **Traffic Manager**

- Head the Traffic Department of the project.
- Traffic manager for MRT line 2 (Package V205) project under Main Package Contractors (TRC Sdn Bhd).
- Assisting Project Manager and Project Director in the day to day traffic management of the project.
- Managed all related process that includes permit application and involved in traffic management of the project especially traffic related procedures.
- Organises and coordinates the direct staff work schedule and the subcontractors work programme.
- Ensures that all works are executed within the allocated time frame and budget.

# KPI for Peronda SOP of Congestion Management Peronda Learning Module

Expressway Operational Safety Passport (EOSP)

Module establishment for EOSP

OSH Coordinator Module

, SOP of Contingency Management

SOP of Emergency Response Plan

# **PERSONAL SKILLS**

- Traffic Management
- Land Management
- Risk Management
- Highway Asset Management
- Insurance Management
- Facilities Management
- Stakeholder Relationship
- Data Analytic

# **COMPUTER SKILLS**

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Power Point

Microsoft Excel

# LANGUAGES

Malay • • • • • • • English

## **REFERENCES**

# DR NIK FAUZAN DATO' NIK FAIZUL

# Chief Operating Officer MTD GROUP

Menara MTD, No 1, Jalan Batu caves, 68100 Batu Caves, Selangor.

Tel: +6013 363 2716

Email: nik.fauzan@mtdgroup.com.my

# MR. AINUL HASRI SHAH ABU HASSAN

# Assistant General Manager PLUS MALAYSIA BERHAD

Menara Korporat, Persada PLUS, Persimpangan Bertingkat Subang KM15, New Klang Valley Expressway, 47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor.

Tel: +6019 357 2621 Email: ainul@plus.com.my

## WORKING EXPERIENCES (CONT'D)



May 2014 - April 2016

#### EUROFORCE SDN BHD

# Project Manager cum Traffic Manager

- Spearhead civil engineering projects, providing strategic leadership and expertise.
- Assist General Manager in optimizing daily operations and decision-making processes.
- Direct and streamline civil project workflows, ensuring adherence to industry standards.
- Facilitate accurate final work measurements to support comprehensive claim assessments.
- Efficiently manage resource allocation, including staff and subcontractor scheduling.



June 2001 - April 2014

#### **KESAS HIGHWAY SDN BHD**

#### **Civil & Maintenance Supervisor**

- Provide strategic support to section leadership in optimizing daily operations.
- Oversee and streamline maintenance processes and inventory management.
- Serve as the primary liaison with the Malaysian Highway Authority, fostering strong relationships
- Ensure project execution is both timely and aligned with budgetary constraints.
- Facilitate cross-departmental collaboration to enhance overall efficiency.
- Develop and implement effective traffic management schemes and oversee contractor.

#### **OTHER QUALIFICATIONS**

Year of Study : 2015

Level : Pre-Contract Examination for Insurance (PCE)

Achievement : Grade C

Name of Institution : The Malaysian Insurance Institute

Year of Study : 2015

Level : Takaful Basic Examination (TBE)

Achievement : Grade C

Name of Institution : Islamic Banking and Finance Institute Malaysia

Year of Study : 2015

Level : Certificate Examination In Investment linked Insurance

Achievement : Grade C

Name of Institution : The Malaysian Insurance Institute

Year of Study : 2017

Level : Traffic Management Officer (TMO)

Achievement : Pass

Name of Institution : Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB)

#### **EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

- Represent UiTM (Volleyball) in Sukan Antara Kampus (1996 2000)
- Represent UiTM (Volleyball) in Sukan Antara Universiti (1996 2000)
- Captain of the UiTM Volleyball Team (1998 2000)
- Represent EON (Volleyball) in Kejohanan Liga Bolatampar Kebangsaan 1998
- Represent EON (Volleyball) in USM/ ASEAN invitational volleyball 1997

# **CONTRIBUTIONS**

- Represent KESAS (Volleyball) in Sukan Lebuhraya (2001 2002)
- Represent KESAS (Volleyball) in Sukan Kementerian Kerjaraya (2003 2015)
- Represent KESAS in Kejohanan Bolatampar Terbuka Malaysia (Inter club) 2004 and Piala Dato Bandar Shah Alam (2009-2015)
- Represent EON (Volleyball) in Liga Bolatampar Ekovest 1997
- Represent EON (Volleyball) in Liga Bolatampar Kebangsaan 1998
- Represent PKNS (Volleyball) in Suktera 2002
- Represent KESAS SVC (Volleyball) in Haluan Kepri Volleyball invitational Championship Indonesia (2013 & 2014)
- Represent Segamat Volleyball Club in various tournaments (2011-2015)
- Represent MTD (Volleyball) in Sukan Kementerian Kerjaraya 2018
- Represent MTD (Volleyball) in Sukan Kementerian Kerjaraya 2022